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February 19, 2021 
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ITB 20-0023 
Hiteon Elementary Controls and HVAC Upgrade 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED: 

This Addendum modifies the Invitation to Bid (ITB) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein. All  other areas not changed or 
otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect. This  Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the 
ITB document. Bidder must be responsive to any requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the ITB. 
Failure to do so may result in Bid rejection. See the ITB regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this 
Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing. 

This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bidder Certification form supplied in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your offer. 

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED: March 2, 2021 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time 

CHANGES:  
1) The Drawing Sheets attached to this Addendum 1 hereby added to the Solicitation. Any sheets included in

the attached Drawings Sheets that reflect existing sheets in ATTACHMENT J Drawings, hereby replace such
sheets.

CLARIFICATONS: 
Question: Is this the only project going on this summer here? 

Answer: No, there is a roofing project however it should not impact this project. There may be some coordination to 
workout in one penthouse but the roof project is on the other side of the building. 

Question: How are the electric wall heaters controlled? 

Answer: Currently they have a mix of local thermostatic and central pneumatic control via E/P transducers.  The 
electric heaters should be fully controlled via the JCI DDC system as part of this project. 

Question: What is the engineers estimate? 

Answer: $350,000.00- $400,000.00 

Question: What are you doing for Covid Programming? 

Answer: For Covid programming, we are extending the run time, increasing the outside dampers, more air changes 
per hour, extending the run times. Whatever devices we add for this project we will need to add it to this 
programming. 

Question: What is the programming? 

Answer:  It is BACnet 
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Question: Raceways in classroom? 

Answer: All Raceway shall be mechanically fastened. Acceptable equipment is listed in sections 23 09 00 and 26 05 33 
in the specification documents. 

Question: Are we touching anything in the newer wing? 

Answer:  No. 

Question: When was the building built? 

Answer:  There were many additions over multiple years. 

Question: Is there an allowance for replacing leaking control valves and actuator vs. just control valve actuators? 

Answer:  No, there is not. 

Question: Is there a requirement to convert the boiler room control panel from N2 to BACnet? 

Answer:  No. Please see the attached supporting documentation for more information. It is up to the control  
contractor to decide whether it is easier to keep the N2 controllers and modify the programming or to put in 
a new controller. The N2 trunk only shows 3 active controllers. Two override panel and one for “zones”. The 
zones UNT will go away because this is used to hit the pneumatic relays to start systems and after new  
controls, the panel should be hitting the systems direct. 

Question: Has asbestos been identified in the school? If so who will be required for the abatement? 

Answer:  All complete asbestos survey and additional information for this project is included at the end of the project 
Specifications documentation provided. The section is titled Asbestos Abatement Contractor and the  
document is titled, Limited Supplemental Asbestos Survey Report. There are asbestos containing materials in 
the building however the survey of the impacted spaces for this project did not identify any obvious impacts 
for this project. However, if suspected materials are discovered during the construction process, it would be 
the responsibility of the contractor to work with the District to verify, coordinate and complete any needed 
abatement work. This additional work would be processed via change order. Please refer to the  
Specifications for more details.  

Question: Existing VAVs are designed to relief to the ceiling plenum on damper shut off. If we are adding VFDs to ramp 
down the AHU’s fans how are we to control airflow? 

Answer:  Please see the attached, supporting documentation for more information. A& C Wing VAV boxes don’t have 
coils in them, the cooling and heating is through the heat pump (on roof). For the volume as requested on th 
the SF/RF and VAV boxes, refer to Section 23 05 93 Testing, Adjusting and Balancing for HVAC. Per Section 
3.2,D, they are to measure the maximum cooling and heating air volumes. See page 39. Boxes have pick up 
tubes but they won’t be utilized. 

Question: Please provide an up to date set of HVAC Johnson Control System AS-Builts. We question whether the 
“Supporting Documents” provided accurately reflect the current control system. 

Answer:  We have provided the most recent control as-built documentation that we have available, which may or may 
not reflect the current situation 100% correctly. The current DDC was installed in 2008. Final UI and graphics 
should be a consistent system with all areas. Not an old and new. Old graphics do not need to be replaced. 
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We have a current space tree with relationships. All 3 of the approved Metasys contractors have the ability 
to log into the Metasys system and see what is currently there. 

Question:  Are all the pneumatics going to be replaced? 

Answer: Yes, this is a major part of the project. 

Question: What is  the pneumatic actuator box position? 

Answer: We have provided what O&M manual information we have, please see the Supporting Documentation for 
reference.  

Question: VAV Box Questions  on Pick up tubes, CFM values? Please clarify? 

Answer:  A & C -Wing VAV boxes don’t have coils in them, the cooling and heating is through the HP (on roof). 

For the volume as requested on the SF/RF and VAV boxes, refer to Section 23 05 93 Testing, Adjusting and 
Balancing for HVAC. Per Section 3.2, D,  they are to measure the maximum cooling and heating air volumes.  
See page 39.  Boxes have pick up tubes but won’t be utilized.  

Question: Are you retrofitting the valve on Radiators in C-wing? 

Answer:  Yes, see notes in detail #1 on new valves; sheet M1.02 

Question: Is Wire Mold the preference over conduit? 

Answer: Yes but both are acceptable as per the Specifications (see sections 23 09 00 and 26 05 33.)  All wire mold 
must be mechanically fastened. 

Question: Access to the existing VAV boxes was not provided during the job walk. Specifically, we would like to know, the 
type of damper shaft (plunger vs rotational dampers), what kind of flow ring is existing, and spacing to be able to 
install a VAV controller. Pictures would be helpful. 

Answer: There is plenty of room to work; to replace the rotational dampers for the VAV controllers, additional 
information is available to review in the supplied O&M manuals.  

Question: There are a handful of UNT’s (N2 devices) in the building, including for the HVAC override switch panel in the boiler 
room. Please confirm how many of these are present and if any/all are to remain as is or be replaced with new 
BACnet controllers? 

Answer: The intent is for the building to be a complete system with a functional override panel. It is up to the control 
contractor to decide whether it is easier to keep the N2 controllers and modify the programming or to put in 
a newer controller. The N2 trunk only shows three (3) active controllers, two (2) override panels, and one for 
"zones". The zones UNT will go away because this is used to hit the pneumatic relays to start systems and 
after new controls are put in place, the panel should be hitting the systems directly. 

Question: For demo of existing pneumatic control devices, does the district want any items back? 

Answer:  No, the only item to remain is the main air compressor. 

Question: For control valve replacement is there any documentation available on flow rates for these coils? 

Answer:  The flow rates were not available in the record documents. 
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